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REMARKS:

Four bids were received in response to the Invitation for Bids (IFB) and were evaluated for
responsiveness, responsibility and price reasonableness. The bid submitted by Fleming Electric,
[nc was deemed non-responsive for failure to provide several submittal documents required in the
IFB. The bid submitted by Technology International, Inc was deemed non-responsive for
qualifying their bid with additional terms and conditions and failure to submit a current W-9. The
bid submitted by ECB Solutions dba ECBledsoe Solutions, LL.C was deemed non-responsive for
qualifying bid with conflicting specifications that do not meet the specifications required in the
IFB. Turther, ECB Solutions dba ECBledsoe Solutions, LL.C was deemed non-responsible for
failure to provide references that meet similar project requirements.

Graybar Electric Company, Inc. has met all the requirements identified in the IFB and has a
satisfactory record of performance for this type of work. The pricing is considered reasonable
based on comparison to the engineer’s estimate. Therefore, award is recommended to
Graybar Electric Company, Inc.

The bid tabulation is as follows:

BIDDER TOTAL BID

Graybar Electric Company, Inc. $327,026

ECB Solutions dba ECBledsoe Solutions, LLC | Non-Responsive/Non-Responsible
Fleming Electric, Inc Non-Responsive

Technology International, Inc Non-Responsive
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November 7, 2023
TO: Jenna Allen, Contracting Agent
Procurement Division
From: Sheena Ferguson, Manager
Business Development Division
Subject: Y24-604-JA, EWRF Phase 6A Transformers
Business Development Division has reviewed the preliminary scopes of
services for the EWRF Phase 6A Transformers invitation for Bid.
After reviewing this information, Business Development has determined there
is no M/WBE availability for the proposed scopes of services. The bid

preference language can be removed.

If the scope of services for this project changes, let us know so we can check
for M/WBE availability.

Stieena Ferguson 117/2023



